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Take notice that Toronto City Council intends to designate the lands and buildings known municipally as 
20 I Crawford Street under Part IV, Section 29 of the Ontario Heritage Act. 

Reasons for Designation 
The property at 201 Crawford Street is worthy of designation under Part IV, Section 29 of the 
Ontario Heritage Act for its cultural heritage value, and meets Ontario Regulation 9/06, the 
provincial criteria prescribed for municipal designation under all three categories of design, 
associative and contextual value. 

Description 
Located on the east side of Crawford Street, south of Dundas Street West, and adjoining Trinity­
Bellwoods Park, the 2Y2-storey house form building was constructed in 1907 according to the 
designs of Toronto architect R. J . Edwards. The house was commissioned by John A. Harkins 
( 1863-1944), business manager of the "Mail and Empire" newspaper (a forerunner to "The 
Globe and Mail"), whose family retained the site until 1945. The property at 201 Crawford was 
listed on the City of Toronto's Inventory of Heritage Properties (now known as the Heritage 
Register) in 1976. 

Statement of Significance 
The property at 201 Crawford Street has cultural heritage value for its design as a well-crafted 
example of the Period Revival style applied to an early 20th century house form building. 
Inspired by English medieval architecture and influenced by the Arts and Crafts Movement. the 
Period Revival features that distinguish the John Harkins House include the extended, flared and 
bracketed eaves and the dormers on the gable roof, as well as the multi-sided bay window 
overlooking Crawford Street. 

The associative value of the John Harkins House is through its connection to Toronto architect, 
R. J . Edwards, who designed the building. While Edwards' s portfolio included a wide range of 
building styles and types, amongst his best-known commissions is St. George's Hall (1892, and 
now the Arts and Letters Club), a National Historic Site on Elm Street in Toronto. However, he 
was also part of a community of artists and architects inspired by the Arts and Crafts Movement 



who designed their personal residences on Indian Road in Toronto's west end, and whose 
influence is found in the John Harkins House. 

Contextually, the property at 201 Crawford Streets is valued for its role in defining, supporting 
and maintaining the historical character of the Trinity-Bellwoods neighbourhood as it developed 
in the late-19th and early-20th centuries as a residential subdivision at the west end of the city. 
The John Harkins House is historically and visually linked to its setting on Crawford Street 
where, with its vintage, craftsmanship and appearance, it stands out in the residential block. 

Heritage Attributes 
The heritage attributes of the John Harkins House at 201 Crawford Street are: 

• The placement, setback and orientation of the building on the east side of Crawford Street 
• The scale, form and massing of the 2Y2-storey rectangular-shaped plan on the raised base 

with the window openings 
• The materials, with the brick cladding and the brick, stone and wood detailing 
• The gable roof, with the extended and returned eaves with the brackets, the brick end 

chimneys (north and south), and the three shed-roofed dormers (the centre dormer is an 
addition) 

• The principal (west) elevation, which is arranged into three bays with the main entrance 
in the centre 

• The main (west) entrance, where the single door with the fanlight insert is set in a 
segmental-arched surround with a sidelight 

• On the west elevation where it protects the main entrance, the single-storey open porch 
with the shed roof with extended eaves and brackets, and the classical detailing 

• The fenestration on the west elevation, with the two-storey five-sided bay window in the 
north (left) bay, the small segmental-arched two-part window opening over the entrance 
and, in the south (right) bay, the large segmental-arched three-part window opening with 
the transom in the first floor, with the flat-headed three-part window opening in the 
second storey above 

• The wood detailing on the window openings, and the multi-paned windows in some of 
the openings on the principal (west) elevation that are characteristic of the era 

• On the side elevations (north and south), which are viewed from Crawford Street, the 
segmental-arched window openings with the brick and stone detailing that are placed 
according to the interior arrangement, and some of which contain two-part windows. 

Notice of an objection to the proposed designation may be served on the City Clerk, Attention: 
Ellen Devlin, Administrator, Toronto and East York Community Council, Toronto City Hall, l 00 
Queen Street West, 2nd Floor, West, Toronto, Ontario, MSH 2N2, within thirty days of May 24, 
2016, which is June 23, 2016. The notice must set out the reason(s) for the objection, and all 
relevant facts. 

Dated at Toro nto this 24'h day of May, 20 16. 
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b(/\ Ulli S. Watkiss 

City Clerk 




